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November 20, 2017

Florene Davidson VIA HAND-DELIVERY
New Mexico Oil Conservation Division 

1220 South St. Francis Drive 

Santa Fe, NM 87505

Re: Application of Matador Production Company for a Non-Standard Spacing
and Proration Unit and Compulsory Pooling, Lea County, New Mexico -

Dear Ms. Davidson:

The Application of Matador Production Company filed with the OCD on October 31, 

2017 requested a hearing date of November 30, 2017. On behalf of Caza Petroleum, Inc., I 

request that the hearing be continued to December 21, 2017. Counsel for Matador Production 

Company has been contacted and concurs with this request.

Case No. 15900

Thank you.

Very truly yours,

JSH:dl

' cc (via email): David Catanach, Director, NMOCD

Will Jones, NMOCD 

David Brooks, Esq., NMOCD

Michael H. Feldewert and Jordan L. Kessler, Holland & Hart LLP 

Jay Brown, Land Manager, Caza Petroleum, Inc.

REPLY TO:
325 Paseo de Peralta

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

Telephone (505) 982-3873 • Fax (505) 982-4289

Post Office Box 2307

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87504-2307



received ocd

im MOV 20 A t:

STATE OF NEW MEXICO
DEPARTMENT OF ENERGY, MINERALS AND NATURAL RESOURCES

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

APPLICATION OF MATADOR PRODUCTION COMPANY 
FOR A NON-STANDARD SPACING AND 
PRORATION UNIT AND COMPULSORY POOLING,
LEA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO.

Montgomery & Andrews, P.A. (J. Scott Hall), enters its appearance as counsel for Caza

CASE NO. 15900

ENTRY OF APPEARANCE

Petroleum, Inc.

Respectfully submitted,

MONTGOMERY & ANDREWS, P.A.

By:
J. Scott Hall 

Post Office Box 2307 

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87504-2307 

(505) 982-3873 

shall@montand.com

Attorneys for Caza Petroleum, Inc.



CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I hereby certify that a true and correct copy of the foregoing was served on the following 

counsel of record by electronic mail on November 20,2017:

Michael H. Feldewert 

Jordan L. Kessler 

Holland & Hart, LLP 

Post Office Box 2208 

Santa Fe,NM 87504-2208 

mfeldewert@hollandhart.com 

ilkessler@hollandhart.com

J. Scott Hall
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